

## Notes from Interagency Meeting – 8/08/2024

### **Present:**

William Rose (NHDOT)	Leigh Levine (FHWA)	David Walker (RPC)
Lucy St. John (NHDOT)	Christina Mendoza (FTA)	J.B. Mack (SWRPC)
Salem Quinn (NHDOT)	Eric Rackauskas (EPA Region 1)	Nate Miller (SNHPC)
Denise Sherburne (NHDOT)	Jessica Wilcox (NHDES)	Dave Tilton (SNHPC)
Fred Butler (NHDOT)	Craig Tufts (CNHRPC)	Colin Lentz (SRPC)
Glenn Davison (NHDOT)	Nicholas Altonaga (NCC)	Tim Josephson (UVLSRPC)
Bill Watson (NHDOT)	Matt Waitkins (NRPC)	

### **Roll Call**

- William Rose conducted the roll call of attendees as listed above.

### **August Minor Revision (A6.M08.24)**

- Some updates were provided via email. Added two projects in Dover, one in Jaffrey, TAP Program, Warner, Candia-Raymond, Franconia. Last minute updates are due to this being the last minor revision before the end of the federal fiscal year. New programmatic reports and exports will be issued.

### **2023-2026 STIP Amendment Updates**

- Amendment #6 submitted to federal partners for approval.
- Proposing Amendment #7 before STIP/TIP updates. Sending out proposed amendment in advance of October meeting. May discuss schedule for Amendment #7 at September meeting.

### **Agency Updates**

- NHDES – Round two of DERA closed on August 2 and a handful of applications have been received. Supporting NHDOT in submitting an application for a vehicle charging infrastructure grant.
- FTA – The Enhancing Mobility and Innovation NOFO was released on July 1. Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART) Grant NOFO was released on July 15. MPOs are eligible for both.
- EPA – No updates to share at this time.
- NHDOT Bureau of Rail and Transit – No updates at this time.
- FHWA – No updates at this time.

### **Other Business**

- No other business.